
 TO: Co-Chair Frederick, Co-Chair McLain, & Members of the Joint Subcommi�ee On Ways and Means 
 On Educa�on 
 DATE: Mar 9, 2023

 FROM: Kai Turner, Assistant Superintendent Office of Finance & Informa�on Technology 
 RE: Correc�on to Educator Advancement Council’s Presenta�on 

 Co-Chair Frederick, Co-Chair McLain, and Members of the Joint Subcommi�ee On Ways and Means 
 Subcommi�ee On Educa�on, 

 Thank you so much for the opportunity to provide informa�on about the Educator Advancement 
 Council. In reviewing the presenta�on we realized we misstated a por�on of the presenta�on in 
 regards to our slides 131-132. In alignment with the Governor’s recommended budget we are 
 suppor�ve of the 12 limited dura�on posi�ons in 23-25 biennium to con�nue to build a comprehensive 
 professional learning system. We are not seeking the posi�ons as permanent. 

 We are more than happy to con�nue providing informa�on to you on our work and look forward to our 
 con�nued partnership on behalf of all Oregon students. Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if 
 you need further clarifica�on. 

 With gra�tude, 
 Kai Turner 


